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From: Letnick. MLA, Norm
Sent: August 3, 2017 1:56 PM
To: I
Subject: Fwd: Transaction Receipt

Pleases refund me this.

Norm Letnick, MLA
Kelowna - Lake Country

Begin forwarded message:

ZJ NOLEC O‘ZS'//%Z
A= 77

From: E-xact Transactions Customer Support <noreply@hostedcheckout.com>

Date: August 3,2017 at 1:54:18 PM PDT
To: <Norm.letnick.mla@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Transaction Receipt
Reply-To: <ubcm@ubcm.ca>

This is the receipt for your purchase at Union of BC Municipalities.

Order Information

Quantity Item

1 2017 UBCM Convention - Sept 25 - 29, 2017, Vancouver, BC.

Unit

Pri

52.50 CAD 52.

Total CAD 52.

This order is now complete. Transaction approved!

Here is your receipt:

mm=—=—==c—— TRANSACTION RECORD ==========

UNION OF BC MUNICIPALITY
10551 SHELLBRIDGE WAY #60
RICHMOND, BC V6X2W9
Canada

TYPE: Purchase

=< ACCT: Mastercard § 52.50 CAD
CARD NUMBER : #########
DATE/TIME : 03 Aug 17
REFERENCE # : 001 340473 M

AUTHOR. # : 024958
TRANS. REF. : UBCM2017

Approved - Thank You 000




L
stoe




Abbotsford West Constituency Office
103-32660 George Ferguson Way | N v O I ( E
Abbotsford, B.C. V2T 4Vé

T — Dot Pt
(J/V\'“ ,g/ /5’(’“ WIH I

Kelowna Lake - Country
101-330 Highway 33 West
Kelowna, BC. V1X 1X9

Qty Description Unit Price Line Total

1500 BC Flag Pins 0.42 630
Subtotal 630
Sales Tax 75.6
Total 705.6

Make all checks payable to Abbotsford West Constituency Office
Thank you for your business!

Abbotsford West Constituency Office 103-32460 George Ferguson Way Abbotsford, B.C. V2T 4Vé
Phone: 604-870-5486 Fax: 604-870-5444 Emoil:“@leg.bc.ca




Canada Tlmes Medla Group Publlcatlons & Broadcastlng Inc
Email: Canadatimes@hotmail.com
www.canadatimes.org

Suite # 492 Invoice # 1540
7184 -120" Street Tel: 778-999-9860
Surrey, BC. V3W 0M6 Fax: 604-585-9858

Client / Business Name: BC Liberal

Address: NSNS o I

East Annex Parliament Buildings Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Item Description Amount

Y page Color Eid ul Adha Ad $300.00

Expensed $26.25 per MLA

st DEPOSIL: csrrerrsssrsssssssssssnnnne

$300.00
ST o] -1 L
Term Net 30 Days. 2% Interest will be charged  GST: $15.00
onoverdue accounts. L iiieriereieeseeaiaes
Total: $315.00
REMAIKS: tuiiiiniiiiieiiiaiieiiiatieiniieeettateesrsesarsssessasessnssnssssnssssnssssnssnssssnssssssnns
Sept 1, 2017

(Date) (Signature)
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Expensed $26.25 per MLA
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From: I

Sent: June 15, 2017 3:53 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: INVOICE: First Nations Drum- National Aboriginal Day Group Ad
Attachments: 2017 - First Nations Drum National Aboriginal Day.xIsx; First Nations Drum_

2017June15.pdf

THIS EMAIL HAS BEEN SENT TO MLAs AND CAs PARTICIPATING IN THE FIRST NATIONS DRUM GROUP AD FOR
NATIONAL ABORIGINAL DAY

Hello,

| am collecting payment for the National Aboriginal Day ad in the First Nations Drum Magazine. The
publication date is June 22. Including tax, the total cost of the half page colour ad is $62.00 per MLA.

Please make your cheques out to MLA COMMUNICATIONS and send to _y Friday, June 23,
2017.

Address:

aven: [

Group Ad Payment (First Nations Drum)
East Annex, Parliament Buildings i 9&3 :
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

2~
An invoice for this ad and a copy of the ad are attached to this email. %/f)/

—

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call or email me.

Ditector of Operations
BC Government Caucus

East Annex | Patliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-356-6134 | Cell: 250—661—5339| Email: leg.bc.ca
1
1/2
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From: I

Sent: June 26, 2017 10:46 AM
To:

cc: _

Subject: INVOICE: Fire Away Group Ad 2017
Attachments: 2017 - Fire Away Magazine xlsx

THIS EMAIL HAS BEEN SENT TO MLAs AND CAs PARTICIPATING IN THE FIRE AWAY MAGAZINE
Hello,

I am collecting payment for the Fire Away Magazine. The publication date is later this year. Including tax, the
total cost of a full page colour ad is $123.00 per MLA.

Please make your cheques out to MLA COMMUNICATIONS and send to _by Friday, July 14,
2017.

Address:

Attn:

Group Ad Payment (Fire Away Magazine)
East Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

An invoice for this ad is attached to this email. If you would like a screenshot of this ad for your records, let me

know, | can send later.
2
@5

e
\
e
L

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call or email me.

Director of Operations
BC Government Caucus

East Annex I Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8V 1X4
1 2/2
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Black Press '/vk/(‘%

COMMUNITY NEWS MEDI A

W AHF (,uga:tt’ 92¢

ADVERTISING STATEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT
Black Press Group Ltd. . —
Box #3600 BILLING PERIOD ADYERTISER/CLIENT NAME *
Abbotsford B.C.V2S 4P4 06/01/17 - 06/30/17 NORM LETNICK MLA, CONSTITUENCY
: AGCQUNT NAME AND-ADDRESS =i o INVOICE #7700 " TERMS-OF PAYMENT U PAGE#
33209654 Net 30 days 1of2
BPGI15R MT4 E D 03671 ACCOUNT NUMBER i BILLING DATE - ADVERTISER/GLIENT #
gEEI‘:IFhETEéEIéWEkI_\iKCONSTITUENCY i 06/30/17
101-330 HWY 33 W View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
KELOWNA BC http://iservices.blackpress. ca/login
V11X 1X9 Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
GST REGISTRATION No. F_
T T e s o BAUSIZE: ~ JIMES RUN™ R T
DATE - INVOICE# s o DESCRIPTION = OTHER'COMMENTS/CHARGES w BILLED UNITS oen RATE i NET AMOUNT .
05/31 BALANCE FORWARD .00
BL
PUBLICATION: KELOWNA CAPITAL NEWS - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
06/28 33209653 CANADA 150 1 149.67|
PAGE: B 2 150Anniv
3 color .00
ePaper .75
Ad Class Totals: $150.42 8.170 inch
AD CLASS: Supplements
06/21 33209653 GRAD CONGRATS 1 103.00
PAGE: A 11 Grad
3 Color Supplement .00
ePaper .75
Ad Class Totals: $103.75 7.000 inch
Publication Totals: $254.17
BL
PUBLICATION: WINFIELD LAKE COUNTRY CALENDAR - N
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
06/28 33209654 CANADA 150 3.5x3i 1 89.00
PAGE: A 10 150Anniv 10.5i
3 color .00
ePaper 2.25
Ad Class Totals: $91.25 10.500 inch
[ CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE - ~ UNAPPLIED AMOUNT: TOTALAMOUNT DUE

BPGF1/R20081210

Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annu
Wa warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctiv descril

n [nvoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of b||||ng date
as the advartisamant that was insartard in.tha aditinn of tha nihlicatinon snanifi

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

Black Press

COMMUNITY NEWS MEDIA

e

E AMOUNT-BUE -

$ 431. 20

- ACCOUNTNUMBEI ADVERTISER LCLIENT-NAME

B NORM LETNICK MLA, CONSTITUENCY

Black Press Group Ltd.
Box #3600
Abbotsford, B.C. V2S 4P4

How to pay your bill:

n Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login

n Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1-866-850-4463 or email pad@blackpress.ca

a PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution

u By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463

n By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.




BILLING PERIOD

ADVERTISER / CLIENT NAME

BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER

INVOICE NUMBER

KELOWNA BC
483308

LETNICK, NORM MLA
330 HIGHWAY 33 WEST 101

V1iX 1X9

O7/Ol/l7 - 07/31/17 LETNICK, NORM MLA

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TERMS OF PAYMENT

185.49 0.00|DUE UPON RECEIPT

CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS
cst+ I
185.49 0.00 0.0Q 0.00
PAGE I BILLING DATE I BILLED ACCOUNT NAME AND A
1 07/31/17 ADVERTISING

INVOICE and STATEMENT

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN UPPER PORTION
WITH YOUR REMITTANCE TO EITHER LOCATION
LISTED BELOW

The Daily Courier
550 Doyle Avenue, Kelowna, B.C., V1Y 7V1

Telephone: Fax:

The Daily Courier e The Penticton

The Penticton Herald
101-186 Nanaimo Ave W., Penticton, B.C., V2A 1N4

Telephone: Fax:

Classifieds: (250) 763-3228 (250) 470-0775 Herald e Courier Extra o Classifieds: (250) 493-4332 (250) 492-2403
Display Sales: (250) 470-0761 (250) 762-0258 Westside Weekly » Herald Extra Display Sales: (250) 492-4002 (250) 492-2403
Credit Dept.: (250) 470-0756 (250) 860-4471 Credit Dept.: (250) 470-0756 (250) 860-4471
DATE NEWSPAPER REFERENCE EDITION ® DESCRIPTION @ OTHER COMMENTS @ CHARGES SIZE TIMES RUN AMOUNT
TOTAL RATE

Balance Forward 0.00

07/01 32823903 KSP CANADA DAY 1 X 363.0 1 176.66

GST - net of adjustments 8.83

THIS MONTH'S STATEMENT NOTE:

PLEASE REMIT THE TOP OF YOUR INVOICE WHEN SUBMITTING PAYMENT OR REFERENCE YOUR INVOICE NUMBER
SEND YOUR ACCT NUMBER AND EMAIL ADDRESS TO: receivables@ok.bc.ca TO SIGN UP FOR EMAILED INVOICES

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT acinG OF PAST DUE AMOUNTS

THIS INVOICE IS DUE UPON RECEIPT

CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS

60 DAYS

OVER 90 DAYS

UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

185.49 0.00

0.00

0.00 185.49

0.00

24.00% Annual Service Charge on Past Due Balance

All Line Rates Shown are NET

VALLEY NEWSPAPER GROUP

www.kelownadailycourier.ca

The Daily Courier @ The Penticton Herald e Courier Extra e

Westside Weekly o Herald Extra

www.pentictonherald.ca

550 Doyle Avenue, Kelowna, B.C., V1Y 7V1

(250) 762-4445_Fax: (250) 762-3866
GST#*

ADVERTISER INFORMATION

INVOICE # BILLING PERIOD

BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER

ADVERTISER / CLIENT NUMBER

ADVERTISER / CLIENT NAME

483808 07/01/17 - 07/31/17

LETNICK, NORM MLA




Royal Canadian Legion - Operating INVOICE

1380 Bertram Street

Kelowna, British Columbia V1Y 2G1

101-330 Hwy 33 W
Kelowna, BC V1X 1X9

Business No.:

Invoice No.: 445

Canada A :

, /b/ 0,@ Date: Aug 08, 2017

% > Ship Date:

Page: 1
Re: Order No.

Sold to: Ship to:

Honorable Norm Letnick Honorable Norm Letnick

101-330 Hwy 33 W
Kelowna, BC V1X 1X9

©ltemNo.

\S

<)
\/\ N
=

L2

August 2017 Newsletter Advertising 52.00 52.00

Y

Shipped By:

Terms: Net 30. Due Sep 07, 2017.

52.00

Comment: Please make cheque payable to Royal Canadian Legion Br 26. Please return second 0.00
copy with payment.

52.00

Sold By:

Tracking Number:
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Black Press Group Ltd.

Black Press

COMMUNITY NEWS MEDIA

VA
KC =y o0

ADVERTISING STATEMENT & INVOICE/AFFIDAVIT

Box #3600 BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME
Abbotsford B.C.V2S 4P4 08/01/17 - 08/31/17 NORM LETNICK MLA, CONSTITUENGY
- ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS INVOICE # ‘TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #
33252616 Net 30 days 1 of 1
BPGI15R MT1 E D 0301 8 ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING BATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #
NORM LETNICK MLA, CONSTITUENCY _ 08/31/17
OFF.FOR KELOWNA- I,_K
101-330 HWY 33 W View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
KELOWNA BC http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
VIX 1X9 Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
asT REGISTRATION No. R
o B o ST T T BAUSIZE CTTUUTIMESRUN o
S DATE INVOICE:# DESCRIPTION:-:OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES. 2 BILLED UNITS: o RATES i s NETAMOUNT
07/31 BALANCE FORWARD 431.20
08/03 735 Payment on Account -431.20
, BL
PUBLICATION: KELOWNA CAPITAL NEWS - News
AD CLASS: Supplements
08/11 33252616 RE-DISCOVER RUTLAND 1 . 8450
PAGE: X 9 ReDiscvr
3 Color Supplement .00
ePaper 1.13
Ad Class Totals: $85.63 6.660 inch
Publication Totals:  $85.63
08/31 BC GST 4.28
- CURRENT NET AMOUNT DY SO DAYS SUNAPPLIED AMOUNT - e ;
~ 89.91 g

Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) = Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advlsed in writing wcthln 30 days of btlhng date

We warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctv describes the advertisement that was insarted in the edition of the b
to their peers in school and remain healthy and active

year round.

“We are truly grateful for our presenting sponsors,
Fresh Air and Delcourt Advisory Group at Scotia Wealth
Management,” exclaims Zakala. “As well as Kelowna
Capital News, and all of our supporting sponsors for
making YMCA Cycle for Strong Kids possible and helping
us raise an outstanding amount for Okanagan children.”

For more information on the event and to see how
you can get involved in Cycle for Strong Kids 2018,
contact Rhonda Zakala at 250-491-8672 or rzakala@
ymcaokanagan.ca. To learn more about supporting a
stronger local community of children through the YMCA

of Okanagan visit...

https://www.ymcaokanagan.ca/Opportunities-to-Give.

Norm Letnick MLa
Kelowna-Lake Country

101-330 Highway 33 West
Kelowna, BC.V1X 1X9
Tel: (250) 765-8516

Norm.Letnick. MLA@leg.bc.ca
www.NormLetnickMLA.BC.ca

Steve Thomson MLA
Kelowna-Mission

#102-2121 Ethel Street
Kelowna, BC, V1Y 276

ks Tel: (250) 712-3620

Steve. Thomson.MLA@leg.bc.ca
www.SteveThomsonMLA.BC.ca

AUGUST 2017

[REIDISCOVER RUTLAND ¢
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WINFIELD LAKE COUNTRY CALENDAR

puELISEER:

WINFIELD BC CAN

(250)766 4688

[ ] 52

subs No: NG

Last Issue: JUL 26/2017
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B 0000252316 26/07/2017
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COLUMBIA

Bill To: |

NORM LETNICK, MLA

KELOWNA LAKE COUNTRY CONSTITUENCY
101-330 HWY 33 W

KELOWNA BC V1X 1X9

BC Mail Plus .
Tech, Innovation & Citizens™ Svcs
PO Box 9453 Stn SR%/ Govt

Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice

w30
30-Jun-2017

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
I

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
ShipTo- Invoice #_ Bill To- Invoice Date 06/30/2017
Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 7 EA 0.83 /EA 5.81 G
7777000300 Flats Mailed 1 EA 2.63 /EA 2.63 G
Subtotal 8.44
GST/HST #- 5.000 % 8.44 0.42
Total (CAD) 8.86

\JJ% //ﬁﬁg

Please make che gues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to

Queen's Printer, P. Box

451 Stn Prov Govt,

Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE TERMS NEI' 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST

p-psT  psT# PST-JFrntec: 0710712017 11:53:03




il BC Mail Plus . .
s BRITISH : Tecr|13 Innovatl r}St& IC:)lltlze%s tSvc;s
ox n Prov Gov
COLUMBIA Vidtors BG. vsw V7
_— Ph:250-952-5102 F;250-952-5117

Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice

: . atelil t ber Date o
sill To: [ i 31-Jul-2017
ﬂer Number/2nd Reference No.

/

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

ShipTo -lnvoice # _ Bill To- Invoice Date 07/31/2017

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 4 EA 0.83 /EA 3.32 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 3 EA 2.63 /EA 7.89 G
Subtotal 11.21
esthsT # ||| N 5.000 % 11.21 0.56
Total (CAD) 11.77

i

AF3K
Q(Jjgz =

Please make chegques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST PST# PST-rinted: 08/04/2017 12:53:49




gt

Ministry of Citizens' Services

BRITISH : BC Malil Plus
e — PO Box 9453 Sin Prov Govt
COLUMBIA  H—eq Victoria BC. VBW 9V7
e Ph'250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117

Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice

: . mber Date
gill To: [ W 31-Aug-2017
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
ot oc- * N o[l o o= 0813112017
Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 6 EA 0.83 /EA 4.98 G
7777000300 Flats Mailed 2 EA 2.63 /EA 5.26 G
Subtotal 10.24
csmhsT # (| GG 5.000 % 10.24 0.51
Total (CAD) 10.75

Please make cheques pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN AGCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST PST# PST-rinted: 09/07/2017 13:37:38




Staples.ca® | Printable Order Summary

>
557

STAPLES

Page 1 of 1

Thank You for Your Order ' Fﬁ 7/5 /

For complete details, including estimated tax and shipping information, keep an eye out for an email from Staples at -Ieg.bc.ca with your complete order details. For

items being picked up, please don't go to the store yet. We'll send you an email when it's ready for pick up.

If you have any questions about your order, please visit our Help Centre.

Order number 1: 5412410841 You'll also find complete details of this order in the Order Status section of My Account on

Order date: June 29, 2017 Staples.ca®.
AIR MILES Collector Number: """*-

Deliver to: _101—330 Highway 33 West, Kelowna, BC V1X1X9 . X
Expected Delivery :Friday, June 30
Item No. ltem Name item Price Qty Total Coupons: Subtotal
14007 Hilroy 3-Subject Notebook, 10-1/2" x 8", Assorted, 300 $4.00 Each 2.0 $0.00 Price:
Pages, 3-Hole Punched $8.00
671985 Staples® Binder Clips, Standard 1", Black, 30/Tub $6.12 30/Tub 1.0 $0.00 Price:
$6.12
488435 Geographics Certificate and Document Covers, Linen $14.95 6/Pack 3.0 -$8.21 Price:
Textured, 9-3/4" x 12-1/2", Navy, 6/Pack ' $44.85
40713 Staples® Standard Clear Sheet Protectors, 100-Pack $12.45 100 Pack 1.0 $0.00 Price:
$12.45
394367 HP® Office Copy Paper, 20 |b., 8 1/2" x 14", Ream $9.76 500 Sheets/Ream 1.0 -$1.79 Price:
$9.76
Billing Address Subtotal: $81.18
Coupons: -$10.00
Estimated GST (or HST): $3.56
Estimated PST: $4.98
Shipping: Free
Total: $79.72
Remaining Balance: $79.72
Remaining Balance will be applied to following:
Mastercard Credit Card ending ir-

If you have any questions or concerns about your order, please call 1-877-360-8500 or email bd.websile@orders.staples.com
Important information conceming coupons and sales tax can be found at: coupons and sales tax
The tax shown is estimated. Your Order Confirmation Email will include shipment details, product availability and estimated tax.

Important information concerning return policy can be found at: return policy.

For complete arder details like sales tax, shipping info and Software Download instructions, keep an eye out for an email from Staples at the address above. You'll alsa find complete details of this order in the Order Status

section of My Account on Staples.ca®.
Sign up to receive Staples emails with great online and in-store offers and exclusive maney-saving discounts.

This Web site is intended only for use by Canadian residents. See Intemational Sites. See our delivery policy for full details. Copyright 2016, Staples Canada Inc., All Rights Reserved.

Site Map | Privacy Palicy | AdChoices

https://vew R ¢/29/2017
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| ENTER FOR A CHANCE TO WIN 1 OF 3
| $1000 CDN WAL-MART GIFT CARDS

To enter, please complete a surved

<00 Pba Usrn. 5507

BEOT BUY #914 ‘ about todau's store visit at:

UL ‘ http://surved.walmart.ca

Thousands of Possibilities, Get Yours ‘ ********ﬁg*ﬁ;ﬁ*;g*;;gﬁ*;g;********

|

Orchard Pk Shopigg e Gab e Sestfon sairgd, Cren 1o
Store Phaone #: - - ¥ Canadian residents of the ase of

Geek Squad Precinct #:250-448-0889 ‘ jority, S t'be_tak

Geek Squad Toll Free: 1-800-GEEKSQUAD | JRPOr i oke oF Today. Odds of

| winning depend on the number of
| eligible entries received. Full

Keep your receipt rules available in store at
| the customer service desk

| and online at
http://surves. walmart.ca

| Please retain this receipt for the
Val #: 0956-0595-3395-5967 | PUI"FOSES of completina

| Your"STORL{Re BTN 042
0914 041 4559 o7/18/17 D KU Your opinian counts
| (Le sondsse est ésalement offert
SALES | en francais).
10692429 F5L17OEEBLK 69.99 |
BEL UNI 10" KEYFOLIO \ O e o o e e o
10208143 BC EHF COMP 0.50

e HOW DID WE
SUBTOTAL 7049 | - DOTODAY? |

GST CA 3.52

BC EHF PERIPHERALS ‘

! Complet hortcust rvi
PsTBC 4% *| CEURVEYWALMARTCAfora |
TOTAL 78.94 \ | monthlychanceto |*|
" . —TN |
Iransact on rd SALE d WIN o
xxxxxxxxxxxﬁ ¢ WasTercs 78,04/ . N $1000 |,
ADDFDV&(J 067435 ; _//"" ‘ Rules and regulations apply. See contest rules for detafis i

TERM: 0914041E -~

SEQ NO: 001001001339 | . Walmart >, .
ACT/180 0 011 s mar
7/18/2017 Lo T
AID: AD0O00000041010 *
APN: MasterCard O (UEBELL FUR LESS
TVR 000000800 P\Q'%}Qf ) ST# 03042 b8 001435 T 61 TRY 03757
TSI 0080 | IpH7 PLUS C5 066054340229 453,28 F
NO SIGNATURE REGUIRED % :
Now Ka Br
YoraL  $67.06
asT Reg.+ NNEND MCARD TEND  $67.06
(ZE»BXJ& / <9(L' MasterCard AN NN KN I1
APPROVAL # 029238
N R WENTLERVTEE —h
Shop BestBuy.ca and reserve’ A—@ | o1D P0000000041010
for FREE pick up in-store! J,() \ ERE‘I’RE{“?EE%%‘?&O
orz29/17
] : GST
L’ ek Ve e ‘ ‘ QsT =
A e o ! #» TTCMC Crun 1
A | |
/)(qS‘ ) g —
‘ \0’3(0\1 D @178,50

AV




..
ave-on-foods #2229

Rutland
B.C. OWNED AND OPERATED
Visit www.saveonfoods.com

6.5.7 A
Bags 0.04 B
Sunlight Dish Soap 3.29 B
Card $2.99 Save -0.30
WF Papsr Towels 8.49 B
Card $4.99 Save -3.50
_________________ |
Sub Total $8.02
Card $$ pts 8
Tax-Code  Taxable-Value  Tax-Value
GST .02 0.40
PST 8.02 0.56
BALANCE DUE %8 .98
Debit $8.98 |

[CHA] XXXKXXXKXXX
------- TRANSACTION RECORD-------

TYPE: Purchase INTERAC

ACCT: Chequing $ 8.98

CARD NUMBER: **********-
DATE/TIME: 06/28/2017
REFERENCE #: 0010017480 £
TERM: £6261293

AUTHOR.# : 168720

LM

McDermid Pharmacy Ltd
28301 HIGHWAY 33 WEST,KELOWNA,BC,V1X 1X8

250-765- ,
Aug 17, 2017
2217 1008 262 0

3

DAIRYLAND MILK 1.99 N 1.99
ROVALE PAPER T 4.99 GP 4.99 §
SUBTOTAL: 6.98
5.0% GST : 0.25
7.0% PST 0.35
1 Sl

2 Ttems TOTAL. $7.58 <: }
CASH 20.00
ROUNDING: 0.02
CHANGE DUE : 12.40

You have saved $5.00

On your next visit you could
Save up to $ 60
If you REDEEM 38000 p01nts
KEAKKERAKKK KKK KKK KA KK KKK KKK R KN Nk
Shoppers Optimum #
REGULAR POINTS:
TOTAL POINTS EARNED TODAY:
Current Points Balance
Next Reward !. ..
You earned the moct Rotwr Puyits possible!
We'va rhack ot 1 ety oy tin Fluar O

5500

save- o focds #2229

oot

B i ]
Visit s ) |
Gl
Davryland ¥tk - 1.78
Sub Total $1.79
BAL ANCE OUE $1.79 A" ‘
Kl ing $0.01 }
Cazh $10.00 ;
CHANGE $6.20
*Aaannaux«ﬂnknxNIAkhkn*xtﬁkkxﬁtkﬂﬁk*ﬁt*# ‘
Ty eing a More Rewards Cardhol der |
Yoocuntd have earned 2 points

ﬂAﬂnhnkktwnnhAknﬂﬂkﬁkkkﬁﬁkk*ﬁ***ﬁﬂk*ﬁ*k*
L oWas v - visit today? 1
o dwoat wwe eonfoods. com/survey ‘
i i e win a $10 0
s i boods gift card

ik MONEY BACK GUARANTEE

peturned within 14 days of
Dawe with original receipt

@z restrictions apply)

UASKiL. MAME - Self Checkout 65




FROVINCE OF

RiTish coLoNS

CO Receipt Confirmation Form

Member Name: Letnick, Norm

Expense Description | Bank Fees
Vendor Bank
Amount $24.00

Explanation

Financial Services has confirmed that the expense appears on the member’s
credit card or bank statement.

CO Receipt Confirmation Form




6 ( ‘/((0 Suite 203

125 Highway 33 East
Kelowna, BC V1X 2A1 Canada

Ph:  250-765-5133 Fax: 250-765-1158

\ (
Aubin and Associates

January 9, 2017 ' Inv #:
File #:

Norm Letnick
101-330 Highway 33 W
Kelowna, BC V1X 1X9

RE: Notarization - Letnick, Norm

Fee

Notarization of Letnick, Norm

Total Fee ; $30.00
Total GST/HST $1.50
Total Sales Tax $2.10
Total Invoice $33.60
Balance Due Now $33.60

E.&O.E.

Tax ID Number -

* tax-exempt Total GST/HST: $1.50
Total Sales Tax: $2.10

S epo | (-
ST




S eXcye

Diiee. | Cleaner, ' iealibicr Invoice #
| B 517
®
Chemey AGREEMENT AND INVOICE
" 1 ’ FOR CARPET & UPHOLSTERY-  |pute: 7772017
Okanagan Chem-Dry CLEANING SERVICES
212, 1155 Brookside Ave (250) 826-7285 R
Kelowna, BC V1Y5T4 okanagan@chemdry.ca . HSTIGST/QST #:
www.okanagan.chemdy.ca
Customer Name: — Technician: _
Job Site Address: 101-330 BC-33
City: Kelowna Date of Service: 7/7/2017
Postal Code; V1X 1X9 Start Time: - End Time: -:
Phone #:. (250) 765-8516 Commercial
Emai: [ I o bcca SELF-BOOKED
"R ARD A A PA A ot d bo o ~holste " . Additiona em-b
D o ’ ¥ ome STVIGE
PDUOU " ) - > "
- . . F\;;?alture Basic Cl:amng o PURT. (Urine Removal)
ntal R .
Fora beautiful carpet that is Fortifies and.restores stain resistance. Recommended for homes with Ié):_"seat g * Orental Rug C?anlng
deep-down clean Recommended for homes with children toddlers, pets orallergy sufferers Ottoman s & Matiress Cleaning
Technician wil: Dinizbga e(‘)dhair (ea) $ « Leather Upholstery Cleaning
: . \ u soat
® Move small fumiture items Al BUdger Pad(age |ncl_u des both BUdga and Dining Chair (ea) $ » Specialty Stain Removal
 Vacuum carpet with'a PLUS: Stain Fighter” Packages (onebonk) . « Commercial Carpet Cleaning
professional grade-vacuum PLUS: s%;';mmaiﬁﬁ”"
® Clean carpet using Chem-Dry's patented  Applicationof Chem-Dry o Application of professional strength O “Price delemined upoh inspection
“Hot, Carbonated Extraction® Process with ﬂf'!‘“ﬂafg“’ {ESl‘::[{_aCt“fY sanilizer to treat moid, mildew: - O
“The Natural'® cleaning solution stam-fesistant properties and othier aliergens for a healthier : :
® Groom sarpe e e enonmen StairsiLandings Home Care Products
# Replace smalf fumniture tems Description Basic Cleaning 1B
Stairs (ea) $ Customer Initials if declined
Landings (ea) $ Horne Care Products:
Proteciion Appkcation 50% Extra
o [ O
Qty |Deseription Unit Price
1| Carpet Cleaning: Basic Service - Areas: 2 x Office Rooms, Board Room 231.12 231.12
e _e>\ —1 2L )
’ l/\% T2 7 I
COMMENTS:
Discount
Subtotal $231.12
GST $11.56
Total $242.68
Paymentby. Visa[]] Mastercard ChequeJ Cash[] If paying by cheque: Customer Driving License #:
Name on Credit Card: Credit Card # Exp Date: /
TERMS & ACCEPTANCE:
| agree that the services lisiedahova tandard,. | understand | can pay with cash, Credit Card or cheque.
g Srvices | tand | can p
If | provided Credit Card in dit Card-te pay for this-erder.
b T—— S
IAUTHORIZED ACCEPT T




5420

Auqust 09, 2017 %T E L U -
Account number:h

CONSTITUENCY OFFICE
Charges for

Monthly and other charges (Aug 10 to Sep 09)

Flex Data Plan for Tablets $5.00
Data Flex 10MB Tethered ,
Total monthly and other Charges .. $5.00

Usage charges

Free airtime refers to non-chargeable minutes that are not part of your included minutes,
and may include bonus minutes, evening and weekend calling, *611 calls. etc.

Data Usage - Mobile High Speed $0.00
Total used 3.603 (MB)
TOtal USAGE CRAIGES ereerercummrmestssimamssssssssssasars st st s basss s ssnssesn s s $0.00
T oAl DEFOrE LAXES e eveeeeerrreeetsssrsasssssamsaseranscasasmsssisnsesaessnnsnrassassnsansassannnsesas $5.00
CGST $0.25

~" PST- $0.35
Total fo TE TAXES o rveemeerssserssssanrasessnnsserarasssssasnssssnsssmaensss $5.60

ltems returned unpaid for any reason, including insufficient funds, are subject to a $25.00 administration charge.
Services suspended for non-payment are subject to a reconnection fee.
Security deposits are not shown on your bill.

*Credit/CR includes an amount on account of GST/HST, QST, and PST (based on the taxes levied in the province of supply).

Do you have a complaint regarding your telecommunications services?
If so, call us at 1-866-558-2273 or *611 from your mabile phone. If we can't resolve your complaint, the independent Commissioner for Complaints for

Telacommunications Services (CCTS) may be able to assist you: www.ccts-cprst.ca or 1-888-221-1687.

TELUS WISE®

TELUS WISE (WISE Internet and Smartphone Education) is a free educational program which focuses on internet and smartphone safety and security. Learn
how ta keep your family safe from online criminal activity such as financial fraud and cyberbullying at telus.com/wise.

Have gquestions about your bill?
Chat with us online at telus.com/contact.

Thank you for choosing TELUS.

PAGE 3 of 4
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July 09, 2017 %T ELU Sm

CONSTITUENCY OFFICE
Charges for

Monthly and other charges (Jul 10 to Aug 09)

Flex Data Plan for Tablets $5.00
Data Flex 10MB Tethered
Total monthly and other charges ... G $5.00
TOtal DEfOIE TAXES e mrsmcrerareeresreeseesessmssnenarecressesanssss shnsresmsensessnssmsanssssnsnanss $5.00
GST $0.25

PST-B $0.35
Total fo TH AXES 1errerevmmeraveirerensmessseesssesssesssnseranenssssssnsesans $5.60

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

Have guestions about your bill?
Chat with us online at telus.com/contact.

Thank you for choosing TELUS.

PAGE 3 of 4
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June 09, 2017

ccount numper;

-Z TELUS"
/

CONSTITUENCY OFFICE
Charges for

Monthly and other charges (Jun 10 to Jul 09)

Flex Data Plan for Tablets $5.00
Data Flex 10MB Tethered
Total monthly and other Charges .......eeerererererm s s ssessens $5.00

TOLAl DEFOIE TAXES .. i reecieeeissecssnrissreerenessneasaesseenssessareransensesnsmerannerssssnsnsnsn $5.00

GST $0.25
PST-BC $0.35

Total for_ith FAXES cvverereerereeeemeesesecesamseeesersstsssssarasnsesesensanaes $5.60

ltems returned unpaid for any reason, including insufficient funds, are subject to a $25.00 administration charge.
Services suspended for non-payment are subject to a reconnection fee.

Security deposits are not shown on your bill.

*Credit/CR includes an amount on account of GST/HST, QST, and PST {(based on the taxes levied in the Province of supply).

Have questions about your bill?
Have questions or need help understanding your bill? Chat with us online at telus.com/contact.

Thank you for choosing TELUS.

PAGE 3 of 4






